

Brian Wilkinson  
528 Richwood Dr.  
Pataskala, Ohio 43062

### Education

Master's Degree in Education Administration-Ashland University-2001  
Bachelor's Degree in Elementary Education-Capital University-1997  
High School Diploma-Licking Heights High School-1993

### Career Highlights

Assistant Principal-Licking Heights South Elementary School-April  
2022-Present

Teacher-Licking Heights-2015-2022

Assistant Principal and Principal-Licking Heights-2006-2014

Teacher-Brookpark Middle School-Grove City-1998-2006

Teacher-Madison Plains High School-1997-1998

\*I've served as a team member on many committees such as Curriculum Council, Safety and Security Committee, Local Professional Development Committee, etc.

### Coaching Experience

Golf Coach-Licking Heights High School

Basketball Coach-Brookpark Middle School

Football Coach-Madison Plains High School and Brookpark Middle School